Khwaja Mateen Mazher

Assistant Professor

Military College of Engineering

Email: mateen.mazher@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/khawaja-mateen-mazher-073a7028/



About

Dr. Khwaja Mateen Mazher is working as Assistant Professor in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Khwaja Mateen Mazher has a PhD in Construction Management. Dr. Khwaja Mateen Mazher has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 126, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Construction Management	2015 - 2019
Hong Kong Polytechnic University , Hong Kong	
MS in Construction Engineering And Management	2010 - 2012
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Civil Engineering	2006 - 2010
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2021- Present

Military College of Engineering

Assistant Professor

Military College of Engineering

Lecturer

Al-Imam Muhammad Ibn Saud Islamic University, Riyadh, KSA

Lecturer

National University of Sciences & Technology (NUST), NIT, SCEE, NUST H-12, Islamabad

Descon Engineering Limited, Descon HQ, 18-km Ferozpur Road, Lahore

2011 - 2012

2019 - 2019

2013 - 2015

2012 - 2013

Awards

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2010

Research Articles

BIM-based claims management system: A centralized information repository for extension of time claims

2020

Babar Ali Hafiz Zahoor Ahmad khan Abdur Rehman Nasir Ahsen Magsoom Rai Wagas Azfar Khan Khwaja Mateen Mazher Automation in Construction, Voume 110, Article Number 102937

Impact Factor: 7.700 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 72

DOI: 10.1016/j.autcon.2019.102937

Fuzzy Integral-Based Risk-Assessment Approach for Public-Private Partnership Infrastructure Projects

2018

Khwaja Mateen Mazher Albert P. C. Chan Hafiz Zahoor Ahmad khan Mohsen Islam Khan Ernest Effah Ameyaw Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, Volume 144, Issue 12, Article Number: 04018111

Impact Factor: 2.734 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 54 DOI: 10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001573

Conference Proceedings

BIM implementation in public sector of Pakistan construction industry

Babar Ali Hafiz Zahoor Khwaja Mateen Mazher Ahsen Maqsoom

ASCE's Conference - ICCREM 2018 - Innovative Technology and Intelligent Construction, res.country(233,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1061/9780784481721.005

2018